

Pleasant Hill Park Board
Regular Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, January 8, 2019
Pleasant Hill City Hall

Opening:

The regular meeting of the Pleasant Hill Board was called to order at 7:00pm on Tuesday, January 8, 2019 in the Council Chambers at the Pleasant Hill City Hall by Park Board President, Auggie Augspurg.

Present:

Board members in attendance Auggie Augspurg, Andy Bailey, Linda Ewing, Nancy Baker, Stephani Bordner, Mark Crain, Jay English, and David Whitaker. Also in attendance were Tria Cartner, Justin Wieberg, Nick Althausen, and John Hamilton.

Consent Agenda:

Whitaker made the motion to accept the consent agenda. Bailey seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Regular Agenda:

1. ***Old and New Business***
 - a. New Park Board Member - Jay English
 - b. Update: Mural Park
 - * Piers in, brush has been cleared
 - *Preparing to setup a meeting with Goppert Foundation for additional funding
 - c. Update: MoPac Singletrack
 - *Andy Bailey presented new bike trail section, asking for approval to continue trails on the west side of the City Lake.
 - *Needing \$13,000 to continue trail. Bike Stop is interested in doing a demo event to raise funds, Power Plant offered \$3000 when the project began, may request that money now. Power Plant is not asking for anything in return.
 - *Steve Bush donated original trail kiosk, wants to continue to help.
 - *Continuation of trail APPROVED. Stephani made the motion to approve. Mark seconded and it passed unanimously.
 - *Sub-committee for trail events formed: Andy Bailey, Linda Ewing, Tria Cartner.
 - *Linda will communicate with Bike Stop (Renee Thierry) and Dave's Bike Shop in Raymore about organized and regular group rides on the MoPac Singletrack and Rock Island Trails, Bike 101 repair classes, Parent Night Out rides for kids, LadyDudes, etc.
 - *Bike Event (subcommittee) to discuss a Ride the Rock event riding from Windsor to Pleasant Hill (see Ride the Rock event from Pleasant Hill to Windsor info).
 - d. Update: Park Signage
 - *35mph signage \$63.15/sign, \$100.00/post = \$5220.80/32signs, 32 posts. Posts are 4 sided galvanized, grey. May be able to get cheaper, but this is the cost for now. One sign by Roosters Bar (TL) and one in front of Dinges (TR). Requesting

in next budget cycle. Should be on Priority List. Labor done by public works and maintenance.

*Ask MoDot about QR codes on signs.

*QR codes on Mural eventually to tell the story of Pleasant Hill.

*Considering QR codes on trail signs.

*Ask if more than one sign can hang on one post?

e. Discussion: Beautification Project

*Where around town will the natives be planted (edging, field, dam, treeline, etc).

*Mark found pallets for \$40.

*Linda will communicate with MDC about grants (Lisa LaCombe).

*Contact MO Audubon of Blue Springs?

*What native flowers and grasses?

*Sub committee? Outreach to scouts, homeschoolers, after school clubs, etc?

f. Update: Priority List

*Park Signage (1)

*Fairground and city lake showers (2)

*Improve current campsites (3)

*Add primitive camping west of fairgrounds (4). Free camping, number stickers on each 110 pad, shower, and trashcans. Omit request for fire rings and picnic tables.

*ADA Access (grant)

*Shower house at City Lake (6)

...see Priority List.

*Priority List APPROVED.

Andy made the motion to approve. Stephani seconded and it passed unanimously.

*Justin present Priority List to Council.

g. Discussion: Tree Management Plan

*Justin present City of Raymore Strategic Tree Plan packet of restrictions.

*Should we staff an arborist like City of Olathe?

h. Discussion: Update Official Tree List

i. Update: Pool Sub-Committee

*Head Stefani Bordner, Nancy Baker, and Auggie Augspurg.

2. Comments from the Board Members and Public.

3. Next meeting is February 12, 2019.

4. Bordner made the motion to adjourn, Bailey seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned 9:05pm.